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e
Pernod Ricard
South Africa

Building &, Country Club Estate, 21 Woodlands Drive
Woadmead, Sandtan, GAUTENG, 2191

Phone: 011 802 0600 Fax: D11 BD2 D620

Reg No: 1994/004226/07

bl i 1500696

National Sales Department rate:; t 2024-07-29
0 0 Customertatlsime 901
KZND .
Ref: 1725
1 2107153

Buyer's VAT:

29695 X0 KZND-SPAR Mark R

270250 Martell X0 12x750m| 40% 2853.8200 EA 1.00 2,853.82 -2,853.82

i T aking Ders i

IR - e
Account No: rerrerGOR3 Signature; >

Branch SOUTH AFRICA Date: LU.IMNL.N“
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LRSA SINGLE PICK FOR COLLECTION / SPECIAL DELIVERY

PRSASTAFF ~ PRI1500696
Stock Code Stock Description Packsize Unit Batch Units QTY

Load ID: 4813

Pernod Ricard South Africa

PERNOD OFFICE DURBAN

EA
270250 Martell XO12x750ml 40% 1 EA 1
1
- A
Picked By: \1/\95 _9,3 Checked By: % av’)
2024/07/29 09:32:33 11




LY

LRSA VARIANCE REPORT FOR SINGLE INVOICE 4813

PERNOD OFFICE DURBAN TO RECEIVE 0 PALLETS PRI1500696
-Scanned St Code St Desc PackSize Unit Units QTY Scan QTY Variance
2940772024 10:13 270250 Martell X012x750m! 40% 1 EA 1 1 0
1.00 1.00 0.00
1M

Monday 29 July 2024



Dudu Mbele

e

From: Sam Pillay <sam.pillay@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2024 14:22

To: Pranishwar Maharaj; SSA - SA - Group Debtors; Dudu Mbele; Priscilla Ramlall; Kebus
Claassens

Cc: Mphokuhle Cele; Andrew Morris; Nomzamo Dlomo; Phillipe Rampedi; Sisipho
Mahlanza '

Subject: Memo Approval Required - La Parada Suncoast & SPAR Stock Collection

Attachments: Memo MC.docx; X029695 SPAR Mark Robinson Gift Jul'24.pdf;, XO 29689 LaParada
Suncoast.pdf

Importance: High

Hi @Pranishwar Maharaj,
Trust you well
Kindly approve memo attached for collection Menday 29* July

@'Kobus Claassens’, please assist with QR code creation:

Name: Mphokuhle Cele
ID No: 8912126739083
Cell No: 076 499 4494

Vehicle Reg:  LS28JZGP
@Dudu Mbele, kindly advise if Mpho can collect by 10am on Monday once the above is approved?

Thanks so much

Warm regards

Sam Pillay
Sales Administrator East | Pemod Ricard Scuth Africa
My working hours may be different from yours so please do not feel obliged to reply outside your normal working hours

From: Phillipe Rampedi <Phillipe.Rampedi@pernod-ricard.com>
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 2:01 PM
Subject: RE: SPAR National Team- Brand Tasting / Experience (Martell}



Qrder Number 2101 53 00430 Branch/Plant

Soid To 901 B Nationa! Sales Depaniment Order Date
Ship To [+11}] Natonal Sales Depariment Cust PO
Currency ZAR Exthange Rate ) Base
Records 1-2
7. ltem Quandity :
U & Number Ordered UoM  Description 1
d,’*‘ 270250 1.0000 EA Martell XO
Crdar Number 21058 53 00430 Branch/Plant
Sold To o7 KwaZwlu Nataf On Con Order Date
Ship Te 907 KwaZuiu Natsl On Con Cust PO
Currency ZAR Exchange Rate Base
Records 1-3
e Item Quantity oo
O % yomber Qrdered UoM  Descriplion 1
& 101253 7.0000 EA  Jameson Select Reserve
o 101500 7.0000 EA  Jameson Standard 750m!

Phillipe Rampedi
Customer Service Agent

(KZND

07262024,
26695 X0 KZND-SPAR Mar.

Eranchf
Plant

KZND

0772612024

129689 X0 La Parada Sunco

L EGEean



